# ELIE AYOUB

Roumieh-Lebanon · +961 70 63 55 90 elieayoub314@gmail.com · www.linkedin.com/in/elie-ayoub33

A 21 years old computer engineering student who has a strong passion and interest for technology, AI, ML, DL, Cybersecurity, Finance & Fintech. Looking for multiple opportunities to expand my knowledge and skills.

## **EXPERIENCE**

#### **JULY 2022 – SEPTEMBER 2022**

# **CYBER THREAT INTELLIGENCE INTERN, POTECH**

- Conducted full passive reconnaissance.
- Worked with several Kali Linux tools.
- Wrote several Python scripts.

#### **JULY 2021 – OCTOBER 2021**

## JUNIOR DATA SCIENTIST, ZUMMIT INFOLABS-CEO PRAVEEN KUMAR

- Completed an Al-ML-DL learning path.
- Participated in AI war room sessions and peer to peer interviews.
- Worked on several algorithmic automated trading and stock market prediction projects.
- Assisted to several client meetings.
- Wrote several blogs about AI in Finance.

#### **AUGUST 2021**

## **GLOBAL FINTECH INTERNSHIP, CFTE**

- Solve real business problems with blockchain technology.
- Implementing permissioned blockchain (r3-Corda) for Central Banks and other financial institutions.
- Several orientation sessions, case studies and panel discussions about Al, Open Banking, Digital Payments and blockhain with leading Fintech companies Paypal, MasterCard, r3, Onfido, Chipper and Grayce.

#### **DECEMBER 2017 - PRESENT**

## MATH, PHYSICS & CHEMISTRY TUTOR, FREELANCE

- Plan, prepare and teach lessons promoting the general progress and well-being of individual students and groups of students.
- Help students prepare for their exams, complete their homeworks/projects and understand the course material.

# **EDUCATION**

2019-2024

# **COMPUTER AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING, LEBANESE UNIVERSITY**

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING -II-

- Roumieh Advanced Software Society Board Member.
- Roumieh Consulting Club member.

#### 2004-2019

## **GENERAL SCIENCES, SCHOOL**

- Grade 17/20
- Basketball Team Player

# **SKILLS**

- Programming: Python, SQL, MATLAB, C, C++, C#, HTML.
- Languages: Fluent English, Fluent French, Native Arabic, Elementary Spanish.
- Certifications: Cisco IT Sales, Goldman Sachs FinTech Engineering Program, MasterCard Cybersecurity Program, PwC Power BI in Data Analytics Program, Python For Finance(Sololearn), Platforms In Financial Services(CFTE), Cybersecurity(CISCO), Sales & Marketing (Antonine University)
- Software: Microsoft Office, Power BI, AutoCad, Eagle, Labview, SOLIDWORKS, Adobe Photoshop.
- Personal Interests: Avid reader, Cultures, History, Politics, Economy & Metaverse.

# **ACTIVITIES**

# 2013-PRESENT

# SCOUT CHIEF, SCOUTS DE L'INDEPENDENCE-GROUPE MAR DOUMITH ROUMIEH

- Setting up strategic development program including SDGs for teen scout member.
- Organizing fundraising events to raise money for vulnerable beneficiaries such as: food banks, entertainment events.
- Hosting multiple pieces of training related to Time Management, Leadership and Communication for young professionals.
- Coordinating and organizing several activities including 4 camps per year and recruitment events.

This scouting experience is growing my public speaking abilities, developing my leadership skills, and making me realize the importance of time management.

### 2016-2019

PROFESSIONAL BASKETBALL PLAYER, LEBANESE BASKETBALL LEAGUE DIVISION 4 AND U18 LEAGUE, ROUMIEH CLUB